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Dear Hr. Bhea, re JFK/field office records 5/ 14/61

Dased on your veview, sanctif over the smignature of the associate attommey Genaranl,
and the sdditional sssurances of te Depsriment, presentod alsc to the Court by Daniel
#etealfe of the Civil Division, I wes lad o bolieve that certain records were %o be
rrovided within a specified peried of time, &% a specified rate of production, with the
MWmmmﬁmhmmm?BImmmamhmmmw
posaible procesaing, to bo done by the best of its fine FOIA agents.

But based on extensives peviou: experience, I also imew that it would be quite
unususl for the FAL to do what it sgvesd $o do and to keep its own Hime schedule. I wrote
you about this and other non—compliances snd you told we o teke it up with the Fil.I &ia,
with copies to you, and with the rediotion that the unchanged FIEL would be wnchanged and
WMW. Ima also hove m totally non-presponsive,

£ stances you have made youself part 6/ the FEI's deceptivensss and
a oover for itdmnmplm
msﬁ.‘s'sfmmwmpakwmmmmm&uMwMamm
with recerds so obvicusly pertinont is now even more serious for ne becsuse I have Just
retumed fron thé hospital and additional emevgency erterial surgery. It can't even produce
200 page & wack even when those pages ave of newspaper clipoings, which are nost of some
of the récent meiliggs.

Wile the FBI's long-stending caugaign %o "sgop’ me and my 0Tk, its word, divectly
quoted, provides ampls metive for its continuing Veintelpvoing of my JFK and King aseassi-
nation information requests, with 38 ro.ard to the inproperly withheld records it now is
dribbling out other motive is quite apparent — to detar embarrasesent to e ¥BI, Thie also
San expiain continued withholdings of eisbing, periinent vocords.

The mest rvecent of these records war sent o ne under dote of Yay 8. 4z noual it holds
the emsentially weani gless assusance that thwe Frovosming wes "soordinated" with you, a
Batter I have raised with you snd aout which you have insisted on non~responsiveness. I
continue to find it impossible o bellege that the Fil's poraisting use of an BREREX
exemption you have testified is insporoprdate was "coordineted” with ¥ou or has your 0X,

These records ar: not dated, se required by the workshoot fomm mud the Lapartment’ s
agreenent. The Nay 8 lotter states it forwards 120 poges, net an inpresedis production

» partiomlarly not when most is clipidggs. The ogly apvavent resson for refusing to
date the worksheets 1t o mask the {kﬁﬁxﬁ%ﬁﬁf%?ﬁ’smmmﬁm,w
counsel and me and perheps its own counsel

: itz in these 120 pages 1o an wdescribed volumed consisting lavgely aé Sa's
nofes, seuewhat strangely with 1977 notes serialized afber those of 1978 and 1979, It
is not likely that the Dallac HAs 444 nod begin to keep notos of their J¥K sasssasiontion
inguivdes for 44 yearsd Ubviously, the earlier notes are or sonsiderable importance,
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These incompledely provided nvtes include seversl subjects that are and have heen
subarrgssing to the Fil, One is the existence of assassination plotures about which the
E‘ﬁﬁa&*@ﬁﬂmﬁ&i&%ﬁ%t&wwm}%fm, the other deals with ancther
of i%s nany fallures when it investigsted the sssassioation of the President.

i mmve somc responsibility for the firet bocoming public knowledge. I obiained the
records ghiat led to the truth 4o this 1itigstion and nede coples aveilable to others. I
have a mmder of pert nent ap.eels ou which you have failed to act.

&mlwmwQthmmﬂwﬁmameMﬁmmmmm
frou which the Fil clatua that Vswald alone fired sll %.e suofts. The 5& sent the 5.0 a
“emo 1u wtdch ko stated that the film wes valteless because it didn't even show the buidding.
Tiis s & lavgs lie, Lased on which the FHL avoided thet film anc didn'% even inform FEIHG
or the Verven Comcission of its existence. T FEI is supposedly having an analymis of this
filu vale, st the request o the defmnct HCA. Supposadly for several years now, without
it having hapuoenad,

The S&'s nuw is withhled, osteasibly to assure privacy for the B4 who is dacling
guite amﬁmmmmmmsmmbmewsm. i& also aprecrs to
serve s wiblic relations function in Dollas, not consistent with any privacy claine

The other a4 not unrelufed matter pertains to the recoring of the Dalias poldce
mdm,msaié%MdMﬁM}mmmmmuthMWﬁdfm.
4s those notes veflect, the FE had posecssion o he rocordings becauss, as my first
(1965) book stabes, the FEl traascribed hem for tha Comdseione Cleaxly the P did not
examine into snd report oo the péviinent five minutes of recorded saterdsl.

The publiched inderpretation of e Yronsgn fila o that it stous oblsobs i ratlon
in the very window in which the FBi elajms Usweld alons was prosent, sugpesting, ai the
least, cooihar ghosher, widcn s She HSGA'w intorpretation of the poldice brosdosst recupding.

“he records now provided are for fren conplote, They also @ndt be all the aotes,
ecauss  knos. of other interviows and confersnoes Specht had and arce net reflected in
what is provideds Thore almo should be information other then nobes, pecomis of which I
o, ineluding but ot Limdted ‘o from Washington.

M% course of stonewslling tids matber for several vesre $he FBi apouslated
otber records siill withheldd.

Under dade of 4/10/61 thwe 7HI sent me what the worksheets d.scribe s *Ruby's &I
file,” notl an origlral FEL file doccriptisn. o other identilication iz provided. Thewe
is a nor~secretfumiber for ¥ids file. horeeve , with EBWP8ead and the faot known, what
honest and reasoneble purpose i ®rved by the withnolding? This fillef, as provided, doss
ot inelude & single one of the contact fomme the BA is rogqudred to heve filled cut after
each pne of his admithod conkacts with diahye




There appear to be other glaring omissions,
mlalmhm%talimimm;;ﬁwimuﬁmm.%mwfm;
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uwy P4 requests, which include FEINQ and all field offices.
Ge60-4713 states that when the vecords weve ahipped to FHIEK there was & serial
mammﬁwazmﬁﬁ‘mm.zamwmtmmm.
ztmmt*mmwmmmmmummmmmwm
to in the inveshigation of the asssasination of Procident “eunedy were searched through
mamﬁ.“mmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmw
mmmﬁm{mmmwmmmmmm
those involved in the Garrison matter, afﬁnzatmzmae@mwmmmaf
seversl lists of thome names, fro: the “s spartment and the FEI's files. However, all smuch
¥osodls wers not provided, nor wss I asied for any explanetion of the request. Lnstead
With regard to all thowee, still @14 not comply. See Sewial 4725, also suclosed.)
mm1mmxmmmmsmwﬂmmﬁwy@umwa;zm
mwmmﬁ‘mmﬁuﬁmymﬂmldﬁmmm&
mm«oﬁmwwmﬁmmwm@mmmﬁm
memmm ‘rloars language of 6/30/76, after a phone all from
FHIFG Hew ﬂmmmmm'ammwwmmﬁwaw
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request or in the verdous Lists of widch I providse coples frem the Department’s/FSI's files,
This reflects Mibmhmplimmmmmm&.m mttomymi
not Yo meke s goodefaith search,
Saﬁalé-?ﬁ?.a&mm&»md,mfm%mam%mmm%mw HIEQ, bub none
rmmmm.mmagmr@mmm.mmmmmwmw
whlch is withheld, not enclose
MMFKM%MMMMMW,Imermm
wmwmﬁﬁai“a&ﬁzaww.kmm&aaymh%mﬁmm&m;&
arm,mmmﬁ%m.ﬁmm:wmﬁmﬁma it would have been
mach less costly to me if you hed told me when T mbarbo providing you with hundreds of
pagen of #ill-dignored, BBailed and dommentod appeals.  Sinosrely,




